
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 4 October 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

21(v4) 

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

Urgent Question 1 

Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement over plans 
to merge elements of National Museums Wales with Cadw? EAQ(5)0053(EI)

Urgent Question 2 

Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a statement on the 
implications for Wales of the Prime Minister’s proposed EU law repeal Bill? 
EAQ(5)0189(FM)

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=630&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=530&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 
Infrastructure: The M4 Corridor around Newport Project
(45 mins)  

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local 
Government: Update on Local Government Reform
(45 mins)  

5 WITHDRAWN: Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 
Infrastructure: The National Infrastructure Commission for Wales
(0 mins)  

6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 
Sport: Improving Care for Major Health Conditions
(45 mins)  

7 The Government of Wales Act 1998 (Local Democracy and 
Boundary Commission for Wales) (Amendment) Order 2016
(15 mins)  

NDM6106 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Government of Wales Act 1998 (Local Democracy and 
Boundary Commission for Wales) (Amendment) Order 2016 is made in accordance 
with the draft laid in the Table Office on 13 September 2016.

Supporting Documents
The Government of Wales Act 1998 (Local Democracy and Boundary Commission 
for Wales) (Amendment) Order 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10750/sub-ld10750-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10750/sub-ld10750-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10750/sub-ld10750-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10750-em/sub-ld10750-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10763/cr-ld10763-e.pdf


8 Debate: Government Priorities and the Legislative Programme
(60 mins)  

NDM6107 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 11.21(ii):

Notes the Welsh Government’s priorities and legislative programme.

Supporting Documents

‘The Programme for Government’

‘The Legislative Programme 2016-17’

The following amendments have been tabled:

1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
 
Add as new point at end of motion:

Believes that the Programme for Government and the legislative programme do 
not inspire the necessary confidence or detail required to improve the life chances 
of people and communities across Wales.
 
2. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)
 
Add as new point at end of motion:

Believes that Plaid Cymru's Programme for Opposition sets out a more ambitious 
and comprehensive agenda for Wales during the fifth Assembly.

'Plaid Cymru's Programme for Opposition'
 
3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Regrets the lack of performance measures contained in the Programme for 
Government that would allow both the National Assembly and Welsh citizens to 

http://gov.wales/about/programme-for-government/?skip=1&lang=en
http://gov.wales/legislation/programme-5/?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
https://d3n8a8pro7vhmx.cloudfront.net/plaid2016/pages/710/attachments/original/1473669673/Programme_for_Opposition.pdf?1473669673
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


evaluate the Welsh Government's progress on priorities.
 
4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)
 
Add as new point at end of motion:

Regrets that the Programme for Government makes no reference to the United 
Kingdom's withdrawal from the European Union, and the Welsh Government's 
failure to outline measures it intends to introduce in order to address the 
consequences of this decision for Wales.
 
5. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)
 
Add as new point at end of motion:

Regrets the lack of detail contained in the Programme for Government regarding 
the measures the Welsh Government will introduce in order to achieve the 
priorities outlined within it.
 
6. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)
 
Add as new point at end of motion

Calls on the Welsh Government to plan its legislative programme to ensure that 
enough time is made available for the scrutiny of bills by the National Assembly. 

9 Voting Time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 5 October 2016

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 29 September 2016
for answer on 4 October 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the Swansea Bay City Region? OAQ(5)0171(FM)

2. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What role does the First Minister 
see for councils in building social housing? OAQ(5)0187(FM)

3. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Does the First Minister expect all 
current CAP payments made in Wales to be added permanently and 
unconditionally to the HM Treasury block grant to the Welsh 
Government? OAQ(5)0175(FM)

4. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the Swansea Bay City Region? OAQ(5)0180(FM)

5. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): What assessment has the Welsh 
Government made of the opportunity to work with the Office for 
National Statistics? OAQ(5)0183(FM)

6. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Welsh Government 
have to reduce the prevalence of domestic abuse in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0186(FM)

7. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s digital competence framework? 
OAQ(5)0176(FM)

8. Jeremy Miles (Neath): What role does the First Minister envisage for 
specialist epilepsy nurses in delivering care and support to those living 
with epilepsy? OAQ(5)0181(FM)

9. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on the performance of the Welsh ambulance service? OAQ(5)0185(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651


10. David Melding (South Wales Central): What is the Welsh 
Government doing to improve voter participation, especially in young 
people? OAQ(5)0184(FM)

11. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on support for the armed forces and veteran community in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0172(FM)

12. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the change in status of housing associations by the 
Office of National Statistics? OAQ(5)0179(FM)W/R

13. Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the First Minister 
commission independent research on the economic impact of the 
various post-Brexit models on the Welsh economy? OAQ(5)0182(FM)

14. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister provide 
an update on the Nest scheme? OAQ(5)0178(FM)

15. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the importance of regenerating the valleys? OAQ(5)0177(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page
Tuesday 11 and Wednesday 12 October 2016
Tuesday 18 and Wednesday 19 October 2016
Recess: Monday 24 October 2016 – Sunday 30 October 2016
Tuesday 1 and Wednesday 2 November 2016

Tuesday 11 October 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

EU Funding (45 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

Together for Mental Health (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Superfast Broadband 

in Wales (45 mins)
 Debate: Tackling Hate Crime – Progress and Challenges (60 mins)

Wednesday 12 October 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 
(45 mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 
mins)

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


Assembly Business

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 
mins)

NNDM6089
Lee Waters (Llanelli)
Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)
Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore)
John Griffiths (Newport East)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Recognises the multiple health and wellbeing benefits of physical 
activity.

2. Notes that only 35 per cent of Welsh children are getting the 
recommended hour of physical activity that they need every day.

3. Recognises the potential of the Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013 to 
raise levels of physical activity amongst all age groups.

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to fully engage communities in 
identifying the new routes that would link up local destinations and 
would be most likely to be well used.

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins)

Pack Page 4



Tuesday 18 October 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

The Draft Budget 2017-18 (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

The National Infrastructure Commission for Wales (45 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

The Bovine TB Eradication Programme (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

The Future of Bus Services in Wales (30 mins)
 Debate: The Welsh Language Commissioner’s Annual Report 2015-16 

(60 mins)

Wednesday 19 October 2016

Assembly Business

 The 50th Anniversary of the Aberfan Disaster (10 mins)

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)

Pack Page 5



 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central) (30 mins)

Tuesday 1 November 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

The Parliamentary Review into Health and Care Services  (45 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Focus on Exports (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

Winter Preparedness (30 mins)
 Debate: The Equality and Human Rights Commission Wales Annual 

Review 2015-2016 (60 mins)

Wednesday 2 November 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)
 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (120 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Hannah Blythyn (Delyn) (30 mins)

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

